
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

 
Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 

Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |  
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

February 21, 2024 
 
5:00 PM  
 
COUNTY COMMISSION 
 
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain. 

1. Meeting called to order by the Chairman of the Board. 

2. Roll call of members. 

3. Approval of Agenda. 

4. Consideration and approval of the February 5, 2024, meeting minutes and bills. 

5. Consent Agenda: 
a. Abatements. 
b. Applications for licenses, raffles, and special events permits. 
c. Morton County MOU. 
d. City Abatement. 

 
6. County Tax Director Allan Vietmeier: 

a. State tax credit.  

7. Assistant County engineer Daniel Schriock: 

a. Developer Waiver Request. 

8. States Attorney Lawyer: 

a. Public Service Commission order.  

9. Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski: 

a. Funds transfer request. 

10. Other Business  

11. Adjourn. 

The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on March 4th, 2024.  

 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer 

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING 

FEBRUARY 5TH, 2024 

 

5:00 PM Invocation by Chaplain and Pledge of Allegiance 

Chairman Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order. 
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, Schwab, Bakken, and Chairman Bitner were 
present. 

Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the meeting agenda. All members present 
voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 

Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the January 17th, 2024 meeting minutes and 
bills. All members present voted, “AYE”. Motion carried. 

The following abatements were presented for the Board’s consideration; a complete copy of which are        
on file and available for inspection in the office of the Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer:  
 

Owner Tax 
Year 

Legal Description Credit Type Current 
MV 

Reduced 
MV 

John Cain 2021 Lot 1, Block 4, Copper Ridge 
Subdivision Apple Creek Twp 

Uninhabitable 
property in 
serious disrepair 

$432,900  $122,300  

John Cain 2022 Lot 1, Block 4, Copper Ridge 
Subdivision Apple Creek Twp 

Uninhabitable 
property in 
serious disrepair 

$453,600  $126,500  

John Cain 2023 Lot 1, Block 4, Copper Ridge 
Subdivision Apple Creek Twp 

Uninhabitable 
property in 
serious disrepair 

$495,900  $147,500  

Kelly L Cargle 2023 Lot 12, Block 3, North Lincoln 
2nd 

80% Disabled 
Veteran 

$302,600  $158,600  

Kurt Holzer 2023 Lot 11, Block 6, Wheatland Hills 
addition to the city of Lincoln 

100% Disabled 
Veteran 

$288,500  $108,500  

Joseph Rodgers 2023 Lot 9, Block 1, East Lincoln 5th 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$294,500  $194,500  

Michael P Baron 2023 Lot 1810 of Lot 15, Block 2, 
Grandview Heights 

Error in 
property 
description 

$293,600  $270,300  

Joseph & Shannon 
Callaway 

2022 Lot 4, Block 3, Horizon Heights 
1st 

60% Disabled 
Veteran 

$363,200  $255,200  

Joseph & Shannon 
Callaway 

2023 Lot 4, Block 3, Horizon Heights 
1st 

60% Disabled 
Veteran 

$386,700  $278,700  



 

Wanda 
Lamontagne 

2023 S ' of Lot 3 & All of Lot 4, Block 
9, Southwood Terrace 

100% Disabled 
Veteran 

$279,900  $99,900  

Pam Christianson 2023 Lot 5, Block 6, North Hills 1st Error in 
property 
description 

$270,000  $235,800  

Rapkoch, Emily 
Vesta & Bakken, 
Joshua 

2023 East 45' of Lot 14 & All of Lot 
15, Block 6, Replat of 
Lounsberry's Outlots 17-19 & 
26-27 

Error in 
property 
description 

$298,100  $265,400  

Lynette Namanny 2023 Lot 4A of Lot 4, Block 4, Replat 
Part North Hills 10th 

100% Disabled 
Veteran 

$312,800  $207,800  

Gary D Hoffin 2023 Lot 2, Block 9, Crested Butte 
Amended 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$344,000  $144,000  

Lila Teunissen 2024 1995 Friendship 76' x 16', Serial 
#MY9513542V 

100% Disabled 
Veteran 

$34,145  $0  

Shelley Selzler 2023 Lot 14, Block 23, S & W Seventh 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$193,200  $0  

Blanche Barnhart 2023 Lot 2, Block 24, Homan Acres 
5th 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$237,400  $37,400  

Cheryl Kienzle 2023 Block 1, Cottonwood Lake 7th, 
Lots 11-13 Northern Sun 
Condominiums Unit 802 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$311,500  $211,500  

Roxanne Geurts 2023 Lot 4, Block 15, Highland Acres 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$233,600  $133,600  

Robert H & 
Dianne S Krogen 

2023 Block 3, Cottonwood Lake 5th, 
Lot 2 875 San Angelo Dr Condo 
Assoc Unit 1 & Garage 1 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$208,700  $8,700  

John T & Anita M 
Mattson 

2023 Lot 5, Block 1, Sonnet Heights 
Subdiv 4th Replat 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$416,700  $316,700  

Gerald D & 
Suzanne R Olson 

2023 Lot 14, Block 7, Replat of 
Calkins 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$219,000  $119,000  

Carol Thompson 2023 Block 8, Rolling Hills 1st, the S 
10' of Lot 1 & all of Lots 2,3,4 & 
the 100' of Lot 5 Hillside 
Condominiums Unit 2113 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$142,000  $0  

Virginia Ulrich 2023 Lot 21, Block 1, Kamrose 
Crossing Addition 2nd Replat 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$232,800  $131,800  

Sadie Schilling 2022 Lot 17, Block 2, Centennial Park 
4th 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$255,600  $224,350  



 

Sadie Schilling 2023 Lot 17, Block 2, Centennial Park 
4th 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$254,900  $54,900  

Alvin Jans 2022 1987 Magnolia 16 x 76, 
#28723608 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$23,542  $0  

Alvin Jans 2023 1987 Magnolia 16 x 76, 
#28723608 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$24,612  $0  

Alvin Jans 2024 1987 Magnolia 16 x 76, 
#28723608 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$24,612  $0  

Gladys Stamaris 2023 Lot 10 less S 42', Block 6, 
gateway Addition 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$219,700  $19,700  

Gerald L & Susan 
M Tschider 

2023 S 60' of Lot 3, Block 2, Jennings 
1st 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$290,800  $190,800  

Ronald R Hopfauf 2023 Lot 1, Block 3, Sattler's Sunrise 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$403,300  $303,300  

Michael J Neigum 2023 Lot 2, Block 19, Meadow Valley 
4th 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$254,000  $154,000  

Randall J Schmidt 2023 Lot 4, Block 2, Promontory 
Point V 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$385,600  $285,600  

Trent O & Louella 
M Aronson 

2023 Lot 2 less Southwesterly 56', 
Block 1, North Hills 14th 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$280,800  $180,800  

Karen J Anders 2023 Block 1, North Hills 6th, Lots 5-6 
less W3.48' of said lots 
Centennial Condominium Unit 
111 & Gar G-27 & G-14 & 
Parking S 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$212,600  $112,600  

NTD Properties Inc 2023 Lots 13-16, Block 18, Sturgis Error in 
property 
description 

$381,700  $325,900  

Richard E & Pearl 
A Jorgenson 

2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Sattler's Sunrise 
8th 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$378,400  $278,400  

Kenneth Rebel 2023 Lot 3, Block 22, Wachter's 3rd 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$307,400  $107,400  

Donna M 
Remboldt 

2023 Lots 1-2 East Ridge 
Condominiums Unit 5, Block 3, 
Shannon Valley 4th 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$217,000  $17,000  

Linda M Patzner 2023 Young & Binford's, Block 2, E 
53' of W 106' of Lots 12-15 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$167,000  $83,500  



 

Diana Niess 2023 Lot 42, Block 2, Southbay 4th 
Addition 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$254,000  $54,000  

Judith A 
Chamberlain 

2023 Block 1, Edgewood Village 5th, 
Lot 5 and Lot 18C of Lot 18 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$475,800  $275,800  

Linda Heger 2023 Lot 13, & W 7' of Lot 14, Block 
4, Homan Acres 1st 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$258,400  $58,400  

Barbara T 
Neameyer 

2023 E 75' of Lots 13-16, Block 27, 
Fisher 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$295,800  $195,800  

Charles E & 
Cynthia C Russell 

2023 Block 8, Marian Park 1st, N 3' L 
23 all L 24 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$215,300  $115,300  

Charles E Russell 2023 Lot 35, Block 23, Southwood 
Terrace 2nd Rep 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$258,700  $158,700  

Raymond & 
Cathern Edenholm 

2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Eagle Crest 6th 
add 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$436,200  $336,200  

Carol Lee Isaak 2023 Lot 15, Block 57, Original Plat 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$129,200  $96,900  

Carol J Sundquist 2023 Block 1, Cottonwood Lake 7th, 
Lots 11-13 Northern Sun 
Condominiums Unit 810 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$282,000  $82,000  

Linda F Reller 2023 Lot 9, Block 1, Country West 
XXIII 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$402,500  $202,500  

Earl R & Irene M 
Wentz 

2023 Lots 29-30, Block 23, Fisher 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$193,000  $0  

Robert & Charlene 
Urlacher 

2023 Lot 2, Block 7, Fort Lincoln Est 
#2 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$213,200  $113,200  

Sharon Litton 2023 Lot 48, Block 5, Falconer Estates 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$676,100  $476,100  

Wesley C Wessner 2023 Lot 22, Block 5, Eastside Heights 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$267,600  $167,600  

Armion & Ethel 
Schuler 

2023 Lot 28 less Jensen Survey of lot 
28, Block 4, North Hills 3rd 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$244,600  $44,600  

Randy Samuelson 2023 Block 40, Fisher, S 2' of lot 2 all 
Lots 3&4 & N 2' of Lot 5 less W 
10' 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$222,100  $22,100  

Dennis C & Lorna 
H Olson 

2023 Lot 16, Block 9, Meadow Valley 
3rd 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$249,900  $149,900  



 

Bruce R & Lyla R 
Lovdal 

2023 Lot 1, Block 1, Stein's 5th 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$347,200  $274,200  

Russel J Schlecht 2023 Lot 15, Block 3, Fort Lincoln 
Estates #1 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$272,000  $172,000  

Leo & Johanna 
Heier 

2023 Lot 8, Block 1, Bremner Avenue 
Addition 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$300,800  $200,800  

James & Jane 
Morgan 

2023 Lot 8, Block 8, Highland Acres 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$338,100  $238,100  

Robert & Shirley 
Schumacher 

2023 2009 Friendship 27' x 48', 
#MY0931745AB 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$74,974  $37,487  

Ronald & Carol 
Bodine 

2023 Block 2, Pebble Creek Addition, 
Auditors Lot 1634 of Lot 2 
Mapleton Place Condominiums 
Unit 3 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$188,300  $88,300  

Holly Carlson 2023 Lot 10, Block 2, Fort Lincoln Est 
#1 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$97,400  $0  

Robin Brousseau 2024 1976 Fuqua 24' x 56', #767B 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$13,427  $0  

Luella V K 
Anderson 

2023 Lot 2, Block 7, Replat of Calkins 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$186,400  $0  

Carma Branch 2023 Lot 9, Block 11, Highland Acres 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$263,200  $63,200  

Albert Meidinger 2023 Lot 11, Block 1, Keystone 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$272,000  $172,000  

WM & Betty 
Sprynczynatyk 

2023 Block 3, Sasse, E 15' of Lot 7 & 
W 42.16' of Lot 8 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$231,100  $31,100  

Clara & Robert 
Sheldon 

2023 Lot 13, Block 6, Fort Lincoln 
Estates #2 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$220,400  $120,400  

Bradley & Cindy 
Dagenais 

2024 2002 Schult 16' x 76', #R300811 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$44,262  $22,131  

Alice M Wahl 2023 Lot 9, Block 11, Lincoln Replat 
of Blk 11 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$313,700  $213,700  

Leon & Darlene 
Thiel 

2023 West 88.37' of Lots 1-3, Block 
14, Coffins 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$153,300  $76,650  

Dave & Nancy 
Solem 

2023 Lot 29, Block 3, Hay Creek 
Meadows 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$308,200  $208,200  

Jerome & Betty 
Volk 

2023 Lot 16 less Tract A, Block 1, East 
View 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$339,100  $239,100  



 

Dean Berg 2024 1975 Rollohome, 28' x 56', 
#AB302668 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$14,212  $7,106  

Alleyn M & Bonnie 
L Glasser 

2023 Lots 14-17, Block 4, Imperial 
Valley, Unit 3617 East Regent 
Condo 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$258,200  $158,200  

Duane & Sandra 
Ziegler 

2023 Lot 11, Block 4, Southbay 5th 
Addition 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$337,200  $227,200  

Ramona Hendricks 2023 Lot 2, Block 5, Meadow Valley 
2nd 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$224,900  $24,900  

Barry Holm 2023 Lot 8, Block 7, Sattler's Sunrise 
5th 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$307,900  $207,900  

Connie Mikkelsen 2023 Lot 7, Block 6, Boulder Ridge 
7th Add 1st Replat 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$427,400  $327,400  

Lee & Vicki Roath 2023 Lot 24, Block 1, Huntington 
Cottages 1st Addition 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$377,700  $177,700  

Cynthia D Stumpf 2023 Lot 6, Block 16, Register's 2nd 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$158,800  $0  

Deborah J Igoe 2023 Block 1, Sleepy Hollow Heights 
3rd, Lot 8 Shannon Drive 
Condos 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$290,200  $190,200  

Anthony & Alvina 
Splonskowski 

2023 Lot 17, Block 10, Washington 
Heights 3rd 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$274,700  $174,700  

Randal & 
Catherine 
Robinson 

2024 2010 Highland 16 x 80 True and full 
value exceeds 
market value 

$72,090  $50,460  

Randal & 
Catherine 
Robinson 

2024 2010 Highland 16 x 80 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$50,460  $50,460  

Margaret Elkin 2023 Lot 3, Block 1, Register's 1st 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$173,900  $86,950  

Dennis L Bauer 2023 Lot 4, Block 7, Rep Louns OL 17-
19, 26-27 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$184,400  $92,200  

Jose Richard 2023 Lot 8, Block 9, Meadow Valley 
2nd 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$214,800  $114,800  

James & Marlene 
Lindquist 

2023 Lot 39, Block 6, Wachter's 5th 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$247,200  $147,200  

Richard C & Carol 
J Oehlerking 

2023 Block 11, Gateway Addition, Lot 
3 less W 2', all Lot 4 & W 2' of 
Lot 5 Lambton Heights Condo 
Unit 3 garage 3 Building 908 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$80,000  $40,000  



 

George R Simek 2023 Lot 19, Block 2, Washington 
Heights 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$280,300  $180,300  

Larry R & Dorothy 
D Zabrocki 

2023 Lot 12 & 1/2 VAC Alley Adj, 
Block 1, Park District 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$300,400  $100,400  

Leonard Benfiet 2023 Lot 13, Shamrock Acres 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$324,000  $224,000  

Michael Frykman 2023 Block 42, Northern Pacific 2nd, 
Lots 3-5 less S .38' Lot 5 less W 
9' for alley 7th St 
Condominiums Unit 4 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$96,700  $48,350  

Robert & Jayme 
Holmberg 

2023 Lot 10, Block 1, Horizon Heights 
1st 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$357,400  $157,400  

Esther Fandrich 2023 2009 Highland 16 x 76, 
#HY12452 

80% Homestead 
Credit 

$64,934  $12,987  

Esther Fandrich 2024 2009 Highland 16 x 76, 
#HY12452 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$64,934  $0  

Sandy Karna 2024 1974 Adrian 12' x 60', 
#4096A11 

Mobile home 
went to dump 
Dec 2023 

$5,607  $0  

Delbert Unruh 2024 1972 Champion 14 x 56, 
#0329958038 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$6,309  $0  

John M Kinney 2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Vision Heights 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$240,800  $140,800  

Patricia L Smith 2023 Block 7, High Meadows, E 150' 
of Lot 7 B7 High meadows and 
Lot 1A of Lot 1 B4 Pinehurst 4th 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$344,100  $244,100  

Gregory A Lorenz 2023 E 50' of Lots 13-18, Block 7, 
Sturgis 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$238,900  $38,900  

Jacob Denning 2024 1999 Superior 16 x 70, 
#D5993353709 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$37,274  $0  

Marilyn Fibiger 2024 1975 Rollohome, 28' x 56', 
#AB302668 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$14,212  $7,106  

Sharon Symington 2024 2008 Four Seasons, 56 x 28 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$90,709  $45,355  

Charlotte K Hagel 2024 16 x 76 2008 Liberty Mobile 
Home 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$64,934  $0  



 

Olive Fricke 2023 Block 13, Replat Homan Acres, 
Lot E of Lot 1 Washington Court 
Condominiums Building 2033 
Unit 9 & Garage 2 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$114,400  $0  

David & Jolene 
Stuber 

2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Glenwood 
Estates 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$330,900  $230,900  

James Collins & 
Agnes Collins 

2023 E 80' of Lots 1-2, Block 4, 
Mackin's Subdivision 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$125,300  $62,650  

Linda M Feist 2023 Lot 2, less S 3', Block 24, 
Jenning's 5th 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$253,300  $153,300  

Jacob R Hagel 2023 Block 3, North Hills 15th, Lot 3 
614 Nelson Dr Condominium 
Association Unit 1 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$248,000  $148,000  

Samuel L & Penny 
L Saylor 

2023 Lot 2, Block 23, Morn Hgt Rep 
B16,17, & B11 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$247,900  $47,900  

Patrice M Thomas 2023 Block 3, Eastview, N 30' of S 60' 
of Lot 8 East View Townhouses 
Unit 1 Tract V 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$144,500  $72,250  

Susan Mizera 2023 Block 1, Boulder Ridge Third 
Addition. Lot 5 and undivided 
interest common areas Lot B1 
& Lot 7 B3 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$350,600  $250,600  

Charles J Miska 2023 Block 8, Washington Heights 
2nd, Lot 9 Washington St 
Condominiums Unit 1 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$139,700  $0  

Dennis Boknecht 2023 W 100' of Lots 31-32, Block 68, 
McKenzie & Coffin's 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$148,900  $74,450  

Edna B Gartner 2023 Lot 13, Block 11, Register's 2nd 
Addition to City of Bismarck 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$199,700  $0  

Jeffrey E & Robin 
R Aamot 

2023 Lot 19, Block 2, Jennings 1st 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$209,000  $109,000  

Marcella J Haman 2023 Block 2, Koch Addition, Lot 4 
3801 Koch Dr Condo Assoc Unit 
2 & Garage Unit 2 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$239,100  $39,100  

Leslie 
Landenberger & 
Ruby 

2023 Lot 3B of Lot 3, Block 1, Gary 
Nelson Addition 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$335,500  $235,500  

Blaine R & Rebeka 
J Olsen 

2023 Lot 3, Block 2, High Meadows 
5th 

50% Disabled 
Persons Credit 

$406,800  $306,800  

Barbara L Pfeifer 2023 Lot 10, Block 19, Jenning's 4th 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$267,600  $167,600  



 

Armion & Ethel 
Schuler 

2022 Lot 28 less Jensen Survey of lot 
28, Block 4, North Hills 3rd 

10% Homestead 
Credit 

$211,900  $199,389  

Mark E Sandoval 2023 Block 23, Southwood Terrace 
2nd Rep, 55 less N 150' 
Meadow Brook Condominiums 
Unit XXXIII 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$231,900  $131,900  

Sherwin & Cathy 
Nelson 

2023 Lot 11, Block 25, Wachter's 9th 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$359,700  $259,700  

Leo L & Luella H 
Nagel 

2023 Lot 11, Block 25, Wachter's 9th 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$391,100  $316,100  

Owen & Alice 
Subart 

2023 Lot 14, Block 19, Meadow 
Valley 4th 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$256,900  $156,900  

RJR Maintenance 
& Management 

2024 154 Northwest Dr, 2000 Holly 
park Glenmoor 28 x 52 

Property is 
uninhabitable 

$53,115  $0  

Robert Chapa 2024 1992 Schult 16 x 76, #M254185 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$27,968  $0  

Jamie K Dokken 2023 Block 3, Sonnet Hgts Subdiv 1st 
Rep, Lots 2-3, Blk 3, Sonnet 
Heights Sub 1st Rplt & Lot 2, Blk 
26, Sonnet Hgts Sub & W 35' 
VAC Ottawa St Adj Laguna Hills 
Unit 8 Bldg 1 (A) 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$188,800  $94,400  

Gregory L Feist 2023 E 95' of Lots 13-14, Block 77, 
McKenzie & Coffin's 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$180,400  $0  

Bradley & Desiree 
Hendrickson 

2023 Lot 54, Block 14, Highland Acres 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$204,400  $104,400  

James J & Rosella 
Splonskowski 

2023 Lot 7, Block 1, East View 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$278,800  $78,800  

Sheila Steckler 2023 Lot 10 less S WLY 20', Block 1, 
Rolling Hills 2nd 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$233,800  $133,800  

Delores Shimek 2023 Lot 8, Block 2, Westwood on 
the River 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$293,100  $193,100  

Dorothea & David 
Gray 

2023 E 1/2 NE 1/4 SE 1/4 NE 1/4 aka 
southside of Lot 5 Link Estates 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$301,600  $201,600  

Joan M Brown 2023 Lot 3, Block 4, South Wilton aka 
Kilians 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$194,800  $94,800  

Barbara Zins 2023 S1/2 S1/2 NW 1/4 4-13-78 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$409,600  $209,600  

Mark Costain 2023 Lot 20, Block 23, Wachter's 3rd 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$310,900  $210,900  



 

Darlene Frieze 2023 Block 1, Pebble Creek 4th, L 12-
14 less S 17' for St R/W 
Colorado Drive Condo VI Unit B 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$319,600  $219,600  

Marie Gilchrist 2022 Block 1, Weston Village 1st, Lot 
10 & undivided int in common 
area 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$206,000  $81,000  

Marie Gilchrist 2023 Block 1, Weston Village 1st, Lot 
10 & undivided int in common 
area 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$230,500  $30,500  

Bennie E & 
Lundina F Haux 

2023 Lots 21-22, Block 35, Flannery & 
Wetherby 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$167,100  $0  

Kristene E 
Jespersen 

2023 N 59.03' of Lots 3-4, Block 4, 
Sleepy Hollow Heights 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$278,600  $178,600  

Douglas B Morris 2023 6 & W 10' Lot 7, Block 2, Vision 
Heights 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$241,200  $141,200  

Bruce & Autumn 
Roth 

2023 Lot 5, Block 1, Kilber 3rd 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$266,700  $166,700  

Roy Schock 2023 Lot 8, Block 11, Meadow Valley 
3rd 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$233,700  $133,700  

Franklin J & Jean 
Marr Wolf 

2022 Lots 25-26, Block 11, Flannery & 
Wetherby Addition 

20% Homestead 
Credit 

$108,500  $86,800  

Franklin J & Jean 
Marr Wolf 

2023 Lots 25-26, Block 11, Flannery & 
Wetherby Addition 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$142,800  $0  

Thomas 
Hammerel 

2023 Lot 2 less W 10' for alley, Block 
37, Northern Pacific 2nd Addn 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$213,200  $113,200  

Sharee Y Nelson 2023 Lot 8, Block 3, High Meadows 
2nd 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$389,600  $289,600  

Kim & Debbie 
Sabot 

2023 Block 3, East Hills Addn Replat, 
Lots 2-3 East Hills Condos 1509 
+ 1519 Unit 2 Bldg 2 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$321,900  $221,900  

Jerry & June 
Fischer 

2023 Block 1, North Hills 6th 
Addition, Lots 5-6 less W 3.48' 
Centennial Condo Unit 302 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$209,700  $109,700  

Bernadine Miller 2023 Lot 27, Block 4, Rusch Gabbert 
+Rusch 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$223,000  $23,000  

Barbara Myhre 2022 2001 Schult 16 x 76 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$41,530  $0  

Barbara Myhre 2023 2001 Schult 16 x 76 80% Homestead 
Credit 

$44,934  $8,987  



 

Barbara Myhre 2024 2001 Schult 16 x 76 100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$44,934  $0  

Kenneth & Susan 
Peterson 

2023 Lot 3, Block 2, S + W Eighth 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$221,700  $36,900  

Sanferd J & 
Corrine Mees 

2023 Section 35, Gibbs Township, 
Auditors Lot 1 of E 1/2 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$332,500  $232,500  

Jerome & Helen 
Werlinger 

2024 Lot 2, Block 5, North Ridge 
Estates First 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$635,100  $435,100  

Kathleen 
Henriksen 

2023 Lot 8, Block 4, Imperial Valley 50% Homestead 
Credit 

$289,600  $189,600  

Deborah Masad 2024 2003 Schult 28 x 52, 
#R308950AB 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$62,244  `3122 

Douglas & Debra 
Striefel 

2024 2000 Friendship 16 x 76, 
#MY002150V 

100% 
Homestead 
Credit 

$41,082  $0  

Wesley & Deborah 
Woehl 

2024 2015 Schult 28 x 48, 
#RED65990MNAB 

50% Homestead 
Credit 

$83,866  $41,933  

 
Comm. Munson asked Marcus Hall for clarification on item D of the consent agenda which was the second 
access permit for Mark Unterseher. Mr. Hall stated it met all the standards and was part of their platting 
process.  Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the John Cain (3), Kelly L. Cargle, 
Kurt Holzer, Joseph Rogers, Michael P. Baron, Joseph & Shannon Callaway, Wanda Lamontagne, Pam 
Christianson, Emily Vesta Rapkoch & Joshua Bakken, Lynette Namanny, Gary D. Hoffin, Lila Teunissen, 
Shelley Selzler, Blanche Barnhart, Cheryl Kienzle, Roxanne Geurts, Robert H. & Dianne S. Krogen, John 
T. & Anita M. Mattson, Gerald D. & Suzanne R. Olson, Carol Thompson, Virginia Ulrich, Sadie Schilling (2), 
Alvin Jans (3), Gladys Stamaris, Gerald L. & Susan M. Tschider, Ronald R. Hopfauf, Michael J. Neigum, 
Randall J. Schmidt, Trent O. & Louella M. Aronson, Karen J. Anders, NTD Properties Inc., Richard E. & 
Pearl A. Jorgenson, Kenneth Rebel, Donna M. Remboldt, Linda M. Patzner, Diana Niess, Judith A. 
Chamberlain, Linda Heger, Barbara T. Neameyer, Charles E. & Cynthia C. Russell, Charles E. Russell, 
Raymond & Cathern Edenholm, Carol Lee Isaak, Carol J. Sundquist, Linda F. Reller, Earl R. & Irene M. 
Wentz, Robert & Charlene Urlacher, Sharon Litton, Wesley C. Wessner, Armion & Ethel Schuler, Randy 
Samuelson, Dennis C. & Lorna H. Olson, Bruce R. & Lyla R. Lovdal, Russel J. Schlecht, Leo & Johanna 
Heier, James & Jane Morgan, Robert & Shirley Schumacher, Ronald & Carol Bodine, Holly Carlson, Robin 
Brousseau, Luella V. K. Anderson, Carma Branch, Albert Meidinger, WM & Betty Sprynczynatyk, Clara & 
Robert Sheldon, Bradley & Cindy Dagenais, Alice M. Wahl, Leon & Darlene Thiel, Dave & Nancy Solem, 
Jerome & Betty Volk, Dean Berg, Alleyn M. & Bonnie L. Glasser, Duane & Sandra Ziegler, Ramona 
Hendricks, Barry Holm, Connie Mikkelsen, Lee & Vicki Roath, Cynthia D. Stumpf, Deborah J. Igoe, Anthony 
& Alvina Splonskowski, Randal & Catherine Robinson (2), Margaret Elkin, Dennis L. Bauer, Jose Richard, 
James & Marlene Lindquist, Richard C. & Carol J. Oehlerking, George R. Simek, Larry R. & Dorothy D. 
Zabrocki, Leonard Benfiet, Michael Frykman, Robert & Jayme Holmberg, Esther Fandrich (2), Sandy 
Karna, Delbert Unruh, John M. Kinney, Patricia L. Smith, Gregory A. Lorenz, Jacob Denning, Marilyn 
Fibiger, Sharon Symington, Charlotte K. Hagel, Olive Fricke, David & Jolene Stuber, James Collins & 
Agnes Collins, Linda M. Feist, Jacob R. Hagel, Samuel L. & Penny L. Saylor, Patrice M. Thomas, Susan 



 

Mizera, Charles J. Miska, Dennis Boknecht, Edna B. Gartner, Jeffrey E. & Robin R. Aamot, Marcella J. 
Haman, Leslie Landenberger & Ruby, Blaine R. & Rebeka J. Olsen, Barbara L. Pfeifer, Armion & Ethel 
Schuler, Mark E. Sandoval, Sherwin & Cathy Nelson, Leo L. & Luella H. Nagel, Owen & Alice Subart, RJR 
Maintenance & Management, Robert Chapa, Jamie K. Dokken, Gregory L. Feist, Bradley & Desiree 
Hendrickson, James J. & Rosella Splonskowski, Sheila Steckler, Delores Shimek, Dorothea & David Gray, 
Joan M. Brown, Barbara Zins, Mark Costain, Darlene Frieze, Marie Gilchrist (2), Bennie E. & Lundina F. 
Haux, Kristene E. Jespersen, Douglas B. Morris, Bruce & Autumn Roth, Roy Schock, Franklin J. & Jean 
Marr Wolf (2), Thomas Hammerel, Sharee Y. Nelson, Kim & Debbie Sabot, Jerry & June Fischer, 
Bernadine Miller, Barbara Myhre (3), Kenneth & Susan Peterson, Sanferd J. & Corrine Mees, Jerome & 
Helen Werlinger, Kathleen Henriksen, Deborah Masad, Douglas & Debra Striefel, and Wesley & Deborah 
Woehl abatements plus the remainder of the consent agenda in its entirety. All members present voted 
“AYE”. Motion carried. 
 
County Engineer Marcus Hall presented a public hearing on a petition to vacate a section line.   
Chair Bitner opened the public hearing and there was no one who commented. Public hearing was then 
closed. Motion by Comm. Bakken, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the vacation of the section line.  
Comm. Bakken shared a declaration of public benefit which was to clean things up to match what was 
there from a property perspective. He stated there is no burden on the county or the public but to make it 
more uniform on what was an error of the past. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Mr. Hall 
then presented an authorization to advertise for bids for Special Assessment District #76 (Falconer Estates 
Subdivision). Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the plans and specifications for 
SAD #76 and authorize the County Auditor and the County Engineer to advertise for bids. All members 
present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Mr. Hall then presented another petition to vacate a section line as 
part of the Peaceful Valley Subdivision and requested setting Mar. 4th, 2024 at 5pm as the date and time for 
a public hearing. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve. Commissioners Munson, 
Bakken, and Schwab voted “AYE”. Comm. Woodcox voted “NAY”. Motion carried. Mr. Hall then presented 
a request to approve the award of bids for the County Highway 10 roadway mill and overlay project to low 
bidder, Mayo Construction Company for $1,167,516.77 and enter into contract with the bidder. Motion by 
Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox/Bakken. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. 
 
County Planning Director Mitch Flanagan presented a request to deny, approve or table the appeal request 
for reconsideration by the Planning Commission. The application was for Dave Lehman’s Special Use 
Permit for Burnt Creek Farms to stage weddings, family and corporate events all relating to Farm tours and 
Agritourism was denied on Jan. 10th, 2024 by a vote of 8-1 for the reasons of dust, traffic, noise, concerns 
for fire, and vehicle safety plus the overuse of land. Chair Bitner invited the applicant and the public to 
speak on this issue. The first person to speak was Dave Lehman who is the owner of Burnt Creek Farm. 
He shared the historical aspects of the farm and stated he would like to go from 200 people per event to 
150 people per week from May 15th to Oct. 15th. He also offered to pay for dust control, road repairs, and 
shared some other possible solutions to the reasons for denial. Amanda Parent, Melissa Miller, Bea 
Streifel, and Kurt Fleck came forward to share some concerns. Chair Bitner stated there was some money 
in the Burnt Creek Township fund balance that could possibly pay for roads, dust control, maintenance, etc. 
Mr. Hall suggested some additional options. One was to keep it as an unorganized township road and use 
the monies in the unorganized township fund to cover costs. The next one was to establish a special 
assessments district and divide the cost among the benefitting properties.  Another one was to apply for 
funds with the state. The final suggestion was if the county takes over the section line and designates it as 
a county road, it could be paid for with county funds. He stated that dust control would cost roughly $10,000 
a mile. He added that since there are steep ditches out there it could be a reasonable cost, or it could be a 



 

big project and it would just depend on weather and traffic. Section line specs would be millions of dollars. 
Kathy Tweeten came forward and spoke to Dave Lehman’s character and shared that when he says he will 
do something, he will do it. Comm. Munson was the lone descending vote on this at the Planning and 
Zoning meeting and wanted to explain why. He thought it needed to have a special use permit so 
guidelines could be in place. He also felt this issue needed to go back to Planning and Zoning to deal with.  
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to hand this back to Planning and Zoning. Chair Bitner 
stated that the applicant needs to work with the neighbors out there to resolve the issues. All members 
present voted “AYE”.  Motion carried. Mr. Flanagan suggested offering the county’s meeting rooms for the 
applicant and his neighbors to discuss these issues. Chair Bitner gave his approval to that. Mr. Flanagan 
then presented a discussion on a FEMA letter of final determination concerning the new Flood Insurance 
Rate Maps. He stated the updated risk maps are effective June 6th, 2024. It will be necessary for Burleigh 
County to adopt any amendments within Article 21 prior to that date to remain a part of the National Flood 
Insurance Program (NFIP). No action was necessary as this was informational only. 
 
County Finance Director Leigh Jacobs presented an update on the Detention Center sales tax. He 
requested an authorization to seek a meeting with Burleigh County and Morton County Commissions as 
well as Burleigh and Morton County finance teams and/or County Auditors, and legal counsel to determine 
what amount of Morton County’s deposit at Bank of North Dakota is allocable to the sales tax bond vs. 
renovation bond; and to discuss any other matters related to the sales tax bond payoff that may be relevant 
especially as it relates to notifying the Tax Commissioner to discontinue sales tax collections. Mr. Jacobs 
stated the earliest we could pay off the bond is Nov. 1st, 2025. Chair Bitner stated to go ahead and 
schedule those meetings as soon as possible and bring an update back to the commission as we want to 
make sure we are not over-collecting on the sales tax of the project. 
 
Comm. Munson then presented a discussion on the Home Rule Charter ballot language, but considering 
the findings from Mr. Jacobs, wanted to table it until the next meeting until more information was provided 
from the Finance Director. Comm. Munson then presented a discussion/request for Easement across the 
Missouri Valley Complex for city sewer. He invited Mike Berg with Apex Engineering to share. Chair Bitner 
verified that there would be no cost to Burleigh County. Mr. Berg stated that we are not vacating the 
existing easements or taking ownership of the pipe. The pipe stays city property. Motion by Comm. 
Munson, 2nd by Comm. Bakken to approve the easement for the Missouri Vally Complex sewer project.  All 
members present voted “AYE”.  Motion carried. Comm. Munson then had Steve Neu share on the Missouri 
Valley Complex Committee.  He stated it would be a non-compensated, 11-member committee including 
three residents from Burleigh County and eight members appointed by the stakeholder group. The 
stakeholders are Buckstop Junction, Motor Cross, Burleigh County Equestrian/Ag Center, 4H Council, Jr. 
High/High School Rodeo, Stock Car Club, Extension Service, and Park District. He added that they would 
also like to have the Burleigh County Portfolio holder and the Bismarck Park Commission as non-voting 
members. He then shared a graphic of an organizational chart. They are requested appointing Comm. 
Munson as Burleigh County Commission Liaison since he holds the portfolio. Their goal is to be fully 
operational with the committee by March. All meetings will be public. Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by 
Comm. Bakken to approve this committee structure with one change: that the At Large Membership be a 
four-year term instead of two years. Chair Bitner recommended using the current application for 
appointment from the county website to take interested applicants. Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, and 
Bakken voted “AYE”. Comm. Schwab and Chair Bitner voted “NAY”. Motion carried. Comm. Munson 
wanted to clarify based on an accusation at the last meeting that this was his pet project that he only wants 
to take care of his portfolio. He has no horses, stockcars, motorcycles and has nothing to benefit personally 
from this project. Chair Bitner then forwarded Comm. Munson an email for further discussion. 



 

Chair Bitner discussed the Provident Building RFP award for architects. He requested that Burleigh County 
enter into an agreement with HTG Architects for the remodel project. Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by 
Comm. Bakken to approve the request. All members present voted “AYE”. Motion carried. Dan Shaff with 
HTG Architects shared that they propose doing a pre-design first, and then a cost estimate to speed up the 
process which will save the county money in the long run. Chair Bitner also clarified that the work the 
architect will be doing for the county will become the property of Burleigh County. 
 
Election Coordinator Lisa Hart came before the commission with a brief answer to a question from the last 
meeting as to whether a student who wanted to be a poll worker could get community service hours. She 
stated that since the county is required by law to pay all our poll workers, the answer to that would be no.   
 
Comm. Woodcox reminded the public that the deadline to apply for the property tax credit of up to $500 is 
Mar. 31st, 2024. 
 
Comm. Schwab expressed concerns with the bridge down south of McKenzie that desperately needs 
replacing. He stated it is number one on the county’s list and the DOT has pushed it back another year and 
he would like it looked at. 
 
Chair Bakken encouraged everyone to look at the Elections page of the Burleigh County website especially 
if anyone is interested in being a poll worker.  
 
 
Meeting Adjourned. 
 
 
____________________________________                            ________________________________   
Mark Splonskowski, County Auditor/Treasurer                            Brian Bitner, Chairman  
 
 
 

 
  



The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

24-011 Harbor Properties LLC 2023
Replat Tibesar's 1st Sub, Block 16, Lots 1-2, 
less S 5' of Lot 2

Error in property 
description $1,053,700 $924,900

24-017 Ronald D Wahl 2023 Pt Outlot A of NW1/4, City of Wing 100% Disabled Veteran $92,200 $0
24-047 Barb Knutson 2022 McKenzie Township Section 29 NE 1/4 Inundated acres $125,000 $122,900
24-048 Barb Knutson 2023 McKenzie Township Section 29 NE 1/4 Inundated acres $130,200 $128,100
24-049 Barb Knutson 2022 McKenzie Township Section 29 NW 1/4 Inundated acres $9,300 $6,100
24-050 Barb Knutson 2023 McKenzie Township Section 29 NW 1/4 Inundated acres $9,800 $6,700

24-051 Barb Knutson 2022 McKenzie Township Section 29 N1/2 S1/2 Inundated acres $24,500 $22,700

24-052 Barb Knutson 2023 McKenzie Township Section 29 N1/2 S1/2 Inundated acres $26,000 $24,200

24-114 Joyann Holsten 2023 Lots 13-16, Block 10, City of Wing 100% Disabled Veteran $47,800 $0

24-144 Dennis W & Donte Adams 2023 Lot 21, Block 2, Southland Addition 100% Disabled Veteran $409,300 $229,300

24-145 Tomi & Scott J Collins 2023
Block 21, Lounsberry Outlots, beg 61' N of 
SW cor N 53' E 148.5' S 53' W 148.5 to beg

Error in property 
description $195,800 $161,900

24-146 Timarra & Jordan Kenner 2022 Lot 19, Block 2, Indian Hills
Error in property 

description $280,400 $255,600

24-147 Timarra & Jordan Kenner 2023 Lot 19, Block 2, Indian Hills
Error in property 

description $291,600 $266,800

24-156 Vicki Knopp 2022 Lot 6, Block 11, City of Wing

Residential land & 
structure taxed w/ 

commercial rate $58,500 $58,500

24-157 Vicki Knopp 2023 Lot 6, Block 11, City of Wing

Residential land & 
structure taxed w/ 

commercial rate $60,300 $60,300

24-169 Allen R & Nancy G Bittner 2023

Block 13, Replat Homan Acres, Lot E of Lot 
1 Washington Court Condominiums 
Building 2033 Unit 4 & Garage 5

50% / 80% Homestead 
Credit / Disabled Veteran $112,400 $11,240



24-170 Todd Perman 2023 Lots 7-9, Block 9, Sturgis
Error in property 

description $93,500 $85,200

24-171 Todd & Terry Perman 2023 Lots 10-12, Block 9, Sturgis
Error in property 

description $182,500 $172,500

24-180
Herbert Klaus Davis II & 
Ashten M Bristow 2023 Lot 8, Block 4, Washington Meadows 2nd 90% Disabled Veteran $317,500 $223,000

24-186
Adam & Shiela Mae 
Otteson 2023 Lot 14, Block 2, Sattler's Sunrise 8th

Error in property 
description $397,200 $365,300

24-187 Kohl & Andrea Stewart 2023
Lot 7 & undivided interest in common 
areas, Block 7, Southbay 2nd Addition

Error in property 
description $605,700 $601,100

24-190
James W & Peggy A 
Rudick 2023

Lot 17, Block 4, Cottonwood Parkview 
Addition 50% Disabled Veteran $335,600 $283,100

24-201 Kimberly A Speidel 2023 Lot 18, Block 18, Morningside Heights
Error in property 

description $197,600 $175,200

24-238 Gale & Beverly Taverna 2023 Lot 9, Block 8, Casey's 2nd 100% Homestead Credit $194,800 $0

24-239
Michael & Laurel 
Ahneman 2023 Lot 10, Block 17, Northern Pacific 100% Homestead Credit $243,400 $43,400

24-240 Terrence R & Lori J Droll 2023
Lots 7-8 & E 10' of Lot 9, Block 4, 
McKenzie's 50% Homestead Credit $278,600 $178,600

24-241 Elroy F Nelson 2023 Lot 24, Block 18, Meadow Valley 4th 50% Homestead Credit $245,900 $145,900

24-242 Debra K Kramer 2023

Block 19, Morningside Heights, Lot 8 less 
SLY portion that's 4' wide at front & 0' 
wide at rear 100% Homestead Credit $223,000 $123,000

24-243 Arlen Seeberg 2023
Block 2, Park Hill (Aud Lots), N182.95' of 
E75' of W125.9' of Auditor's Lot 2 50% Homestead Credit $181,600 $90,800

24-244 David & Connie Friez 2023 Lot 8, Block 25, Wachter's 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $109,900 $54,950

24-245 Noreen A Olson 2023

Block 1, Sleepy Hollow Heights 3rd, Lots 6-
7 Sleepy Hollow heights 3rd Addn 
Condominium V Unit 2 of Bldg 1 50% Homestead Credit $307,300 $207,300



24-246
Edward R & Madonna L 
Buth 2023 Lot 2, Block 2, Parkview 50% Homestead Credit $213,200 $113,200

24-247 Patricia M Jergenson 2023 Lot 23 less E 1/2, Block 26, Stein's 4th 50% Homestead Credit $214,500 $114,500

24-248
Norman & Genevieve 
Meidinger 2023

Block 2, Cottonwood Lake 4th, 2-3 & E 
10.53' of Lot 4 Cottonwood Condo Assoc 
Unit 3 50% Homestead Credit $163,600 $81,800

24-249 Larry & Karen L Jahnke 2023 Lot 9, Block 7, Pett's 5th 100% Homestead Credit $305,900 $105,900
24-263 Brett & Amy Ruff 2023 Lot 10, Block 6, Centennial Park 80% Disabled Veteran $289,500 $145,500

24-264 Real Estate Bel LLC 2023 Lot 19, Block 2, Meadow Valley
Error in property 

description $333,800 $190,100

24-265 Jon J Rykowsky Et Al 2023 Lot 25, Block 4, Edgewood Village 1st
Error in property 

description $527,000 $510,500
24-266 Sean G & Lisa J Lund 2023 Lot 8, Block 3, High Meadows 6th 60% Disabled Veteran $342,200 $324,200

24-267 Lyla Kaseman 2023
Block 38, Northern Pacific, Lot 1 less W 8' 
for alley Brownstone Condo Unit A 50% Homestead Credit $96,000 $56,000

24-268 Larry Aichele 2023

Block 8, Eastside Heights, Lot 14-B desc as 
beg at SE cor Lot 14; th NWLY along E line 
33rd St 121.32'; NWLY 10.18'; NELY 60.27'; 
E 27.02' to NW cor Lot 12, Blk 6 Eastview 
(etc) 50% Homestead Credit $256,300 $156,300

24-269
Lynn M & Cathy A 
Anwiler 2023 Lot 7, Block 15, Stein's 3rd 100% Homestead Credit $276,300 $76,300

24-270 Deborah Arnold 2023 Lot 19, Block 2, Northridge 50% Homestead Credit $136,000 $68,000

24-271 Mary & Reede Benning 2023 Lot 6, Block 4, Stein's 2nd 50% Homestead Credit $280,200 $180,200

24-272 Lowell & Terri Camp 2022 Lot 2, Block 1, Keating 100% Homestead Credit $228,900 $103,900

24-273 Lowell & Terri Camp 2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Keating 100% Homestead Credit $233,900 $33,900



24-274 Gerald A Carman 2023 Lot 24, Block 42, Flannery & Wetherby 50% Homestead Credit $133,300 $66,650

24-275 James R & Linda F Faber 2023 Lot 13, Block 5, East View 50% Homestead Credit $221,500 $121,500

24-276 Jerry & Sharon Franklin 2023
Block 2, Eastview, 520A of Lot 22 less S 50' 
of W 22' of said L22 50% Homestead Credit $191,800 $95,900

24-277 Chester Haux 2023

Block 2, Cottonwood Lake 5th, 12 & L13 
less W 35' 806 Bridgeport Dr Condo Assoc 
Unit 2 100% Homestead Credit $173,100 $0

24-278 Roger A Kolling 2023 Lot 47, Block 14, Highland Acres 50% Homestead Credit $239,000 $189,000

24-279
Michael J & Ardyth 
Renden 2023 Lot 10, Block 1, Kilber 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $337,500 $237,500

24-280 Kevin Soule 2023

Block 21, Lounsberry Outlots, beg pt 500' S 
& 180' E of NW cor E 117' S 50' W 117' N 
50' to beg 100% Homestead Credit $163,900 $0

24-281 Patricia K Splonskowski 2023
Lot 9 & N 20' of Lot 10, Block 4, Highland 
Acres 100% Homestead Credit $299,900 $99,900

24-282 Anna Vogel 2022 Lot 6, Block 7, Sasse 100% Homestead Credit $131,900 $6,900

24-283
Orlyn & Darlene 
Wanstrom 2023 Lot 19, Block 3, Keating 50% Homestead Credit $212,400 $112,400

24-284 Wayne Helm 2023 Lot 5, Block 3, City View Heights 100% Homestead Credit $333,800 $133,800

24-285 Barbara & Steve Conley 2024 2015 Schult 32 x 60, #RED366005MNAB 50% Homestead Credit $119,808 $59,904

24-286 John A & Janelle H Bitz 2023 Lot 8, Block 4, Dakota Sand 1st 50% Homestead Credit $369,000 $269,000

24-287 Elva A Blumhagen 2023 Lot 13, Block 16, Washington Heights 4th 50% Homestead Credit $218,500 $118,500

24-288 Mavis Buchholz 2023 Lot 1, Block 2, Edgewood Village 4th 100% Homestead Credit $442,400 $242,400



24-289 Shirley Ann Christenson 2023

Block 8, Park Hill (Aud Lots), S 1/2 of E 1/2 
of Aud Lot 8 less E 9' & less N 30' of S 1/2 E 
1/2 less E 9' & less S 33' 100% Homestead Credit $232,900 $32,900

24-290 Kathy Hammerel 2023 Lot 10, Block 8, Register's 2nd 100% Homestead Credit $202,800 $2,800

24-291 Leona O Hartman Trust 2023
E 50' of W 100' of Lots 13-16, Block 47, 
Governor Pierce 50% Homestead Credit $204,500 $104,500

24-292 Connie Hodge 2023
Lot 4 & Auditors Lot D of Lot 22, Block, 23, 
Wachter's 9th 50% Homestead Credit $451,700 $351,700

24-293 Mabel J Keller 2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Pebble Creek 9th 100% Homestead Credit $259,200 $59,200

24-294 Gloria Olson 2023
ELY 62.50' of Lot 4, Block 3, North Hills 
14th 50% Homestead Credit $294,400 $194,400

24-295
David Pederson Et Al -
Benai A Pederson- 2023

Block 1, Marymarc Meadows Addn, Lot 3 
Wilshire Ridge Condo Unit 3 & Garage 3, 
Building 2 100% Homestead Credit $133,000 $0

24-296 Daniel Taszarek 2023

Block 17, Wachter's 2nd, S 76' of Lot 2 all 
Lot 3 & N 34' of Lot 4 South Aires Condo 
Unit 18 100% Homestead Credit $97,200 $0

24-297 Douglas A Weiand 2023

Block 19, Morningside Heights, Lot 8 less 
SLY portion that's 4' wide at front & 0' 
wide at rear 50% Homestead Credit $223,000 $173,000

24-298 Debbie A Opp 2023 Lot 13, Block 7, Replat of Calkins 50% Homestead Credit $219,900 $119,900

24-299 Dean & Donella Johnson 2023
S 50' of N 300' of W 1/2 less W 30', Block 
17, Lincoln 50% Homestead Credit $203,300 $103,300

24-300 Ruby Unrath 2024 1978 Rollohome 24 x 56, #33413 100% Homestead Credit $13,751 $0

24-301 Jason Bankston 2022 Lot 7, Block 2, Prairiewood Estates 80% Homestead Credit $67,400 $13,480

24-302 Jason Bankston 2023 Lot 7, Block 2, Prairiewood Estates 100% Homestead Credit $97,000 $0



24-303 Corinne J Lee Living Trust 2023 N 50' Lot 3, Block 3, Northern Pacific
Error in property 

description $188,400 $141,000

24-304 Paula Mann 2024 1983 Innsbruck 14 x 76, #1264V8014 100% Homestead Credit $19,767 $0

24-305 Diane Bauer 2024 2000 Friendship 28 x 56, #ABV6428 100% Homestead Credit $57,201 $0

24-306 Paul & Mary Patera 2023
Lots 5 & 6 S 60' of Lot 5 & all of 6, Block 2, 
Glenwood Estates 50% Homestead Credit $333,100 $233,100

24-307 Leory & Carol Humann 2023 Lot 12, Block 1, Apple Valley 50% Homestead Credit $171,800 $71,800

24-308 Dan & Pam Bauer 2024 1975 Marshfield 14 x 70, #19236 100% Homestead Credit $7,526 $0

24-309 Frank E & Margot C Kohl 2023
W 1/2 of Lot 4 & all Lot 5, Block 9, 
Riverview 50% Homestead Credit $124,900 $62,450

24-310
Thomas S & Joyce M 
Walker 2023 Lot 5, & E 41' of Lot 6, Block 1, Marian Park

Error in property 
description $411,700 $379,300

24-311 Anna Vogel 2023 Lot 6, Block 7, Sasse
Error in property 

description $211,000 $181,600

24-312 Roberta Hoff 2024 2005 Schult 16 x 76, #RED355848MN 100% Homestead Credit $55,778 $0

24-313 James H Ell 2023 Lot 13, Block 15, Lincoln Replat B 15 100% Homestead Credit $162,400 $0

24-314 Janet Frohlech 2023
Lot 6 Brandon Heights Condominiums Six 
Unit 205, Block 1, Brandon Heights 50% Homestead Credit $199,800 $99,900

24-315 Ethen Roemmich 2023 E 80' of Lots 1-4, Block 14, Fisher
Error in property 

description $238,700 $187,600

24-316 Willard C Brunsoman Jr 2023
S 4' of Lot 5 & all Lot 6 less S 3', Block 11, 
Replat Homan Acres 100% Homestead Credit $304,300 $104,300

24-317 Merle Bennett 2023 Lot 12, Block 12, Stein's 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $253,300 $153,300

24-320 Duane Schuh 2023

Block 6, Cottonwood Lake 5th, Lot 1 & N 
50' Lot 2; 717 Bridgeport Dr Condo Assoc 
Unit 3 50% Homestead Credit $179,100 $89,550



24-321 Ludwina Faller 2023 Lot 17, Block 2, Vision Heights 50% Homestead Credit $217,100 $117,100

24-322 John & Patricia Reinert 2023 Lot 1, Block 29, Wachter's 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $321,800 $221,800

24-323 Barbara Brotten 2023
Lot 6, Block 18, Southwood Terrace 2nd 
Rep 100% Homestead Credit $282,500 $82,500

24-324
Grant I & Lois E 
Kalbfleisch 2023

Lot 14 EXC S 48' all Lot 15 EXC N 12', Block 
8, Replat Homan Acres 100% Homestead Credit $296,700 $96,700

24-325 Gale McHenry 2023 Lot 3, Block 10, Replat of Calkins 50% Homestead Credit $238,300 $188,300

24-326 Jeffery Conlon 2023 Lot 2, Block 3, Highland Acres 100% Homestead Credit $99,600 $49,800

24-327 Sylvia Giesinger 2023 Lot 22, Block 3, Peet's 2nd 50% Homestead Credit $252,000 $152,000

24-328 Alvin J & Rosemary Glaser 2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Country West XII 50% Homestead Credit $507,100 $407,100

24-329 Laura Hirvela 2023

Block 4, East Hills Addition Replat, Lot 8 
Baumgartner's Sharloh Loop 
Condominiums Unit 6 Building 1403 50% Homestead Credit $179,400 $89,700

24-330 Harmon & Ruby Jackson 2023 Lot 5, Block 9, Jenning's 2nd 50% Homestead Credit $219,400 $119,400

24-331 Matt & Virginia Kraft 2022 Lot 8, Block 6, Nagel's 2nd Replat 20% Homestead Credit $303,400 $278,400

24-332 Matt & Virginia Kraft 2023 Lot 8, Block 6, Nagel's 2nd Replat 100% Homestead Credit $340,400 $140,400

24-333 Debra K Orley 2023 Lot 10, Block 7, Promontory Point VI 50% Homestead Credit $549,100 $449,100

24-334 Deloris Page 2023
Lot 3 & S 5' of Lot 4, Block 12, Register's 
2nd 100% Homestead Credit $233,900 $33,900

24-335 Regina Roehrich 2023 Lot 12, Block 20, Homan Acres 6th 50% Homestead Credit $417,800 $317,800

24-336 James L Schmidt 2023
N 50' of Lot 5, Block 19, Lincoln Subdivision 
of Block 19 100% Homestead Credit $202,600 $2,600



24-337 Francis & Brenda Elwood 2024 2014 Schult 30 x 72, #RED365653MN 90% Disabled Veteran $134,784 $13,478

24-339 Claude Richter 2023 Lot 17, Block 4, Circle K Estates Second 50% Homestead Credit $249,700 $149,700

24-340 Kathleen Meckler 2023 SE1/4 3-137-79 50% Homestead Credit $94,000 $42,100

24-341 Joshua Jenkins 2024 2016 Harmony 28 x 60, #MY1620357AK 100% Disabled Veteran $107,016 $0

24-342
Charles E & Maxine M 
Walby 2023 Lot 10, Block 5, Sattler's Sunrise 50% Homestead Credit $268,200 $168,200

24-343
Norman J & Carol M 
Swindling 2023 Lot 2, Block 3, Sattler's Sunrise 9th 50% Homestead Credit $329,700 $229,700

24-344 Brandon Schmitcke 2022 Lot 16, Block 7, Island Park Estates 60% Disabled Veteran $333,300 $225,300
24-345 Brandon Schmitcke 2023 Lot 16, Block 7, Island Park Estates 60% Disabled Veteran $370,300 $262,300

24-346 Eugene O & Eileen A Berg 2023 Lot 1, Block 1, Countryside Estates 50% Homestead Credit $332,200 $240,534

24-347
Jerry & Margaret 
Zimmerman 2023 1995 Schult 28 x 56, #R263761AB 50% Homestead Credit $48,263 $24,132

24-348 Schwindt Family Trust 2023 Lot 11, Block 2, K + L's 4th Addition 50% Homestead Credit $346,300 $246,300

24-349 Carl Vandetti 2023 Lot 1, Block 8, Eastside Heights 50% Homestead Credit $255,400 $155,400

24-350 Cleone & Sharon Jensen 2024 2008 Friendship 32 x 64, #31087 50% Homestead Credit $118,477 $59,238

24-351 Andrew & Terry Leingang 2023

SE1/4 beg @ SE cor then W 1502', N 
2597.15', E 1160.44, SE on R/W to 970.76' 
N of SE cor th S to POB 100% Homestead Credit $215,200 $15,200

24-352 Brian Hanna 2023 1999 Champion 28 x 68, #0599484360 50% Disabled Veteran $69,458 $32,292
24-353 Brian Hanna 2024 1999 Champion 28 x 68, #0599484360 50% Disabled Veteran $69,458 $32,292

24-354 Cynthia M Welk 2023 Lot 11, Block 9, Meadow Valley 2nd Addn 100% Homestead Credit $241,600 $41,600



24-355 Rita Albrecht 2023

Block 13, Replat Homan Acres, Lot D of Lot 
1 Washington Court Condominiums 
Building 2026 Unit 1 Garage 12 100% Homestead Credit $112,800 $0

24-356
Daniel & Pauline Baker 
Family Revocable Trust 2023 Lot 24, Block 1, North Hills 3rd 50% Homestead Credit $399,500 $299,500

24-357
Floyd & Janice M 
Gillenberg 2023 Lot 26, Block 1, Evergreen Ridge Addition 100% Homestead Credit $295,500 $95,500

24-360 Nancy Cerkony 2023 Lot 4, Block 7, Jenning's 2nd 100% Homestead Credit $229,600 $29,600

24-361 Gerald R & Shirley A Kroh 2023 Lot 2, Block 15, Casey's 3rd 100% Homestead Credit $177,900 $0

24-362 Steve Sharkey 2023 Lot 14, Block 11, Register's 2nd 50% Homestead Credit $203,600 $103,600

24-363 Jack & Merilynn Starck 2023 Lot 1, Block 8, Sattler's Sunrise 7th 50% Homestead Credit $334,300 $234,300

24-364 Betty J Teske 2023 N 67' of Lot 2, Block 4, Jennings 1st 50% Homestead Credit $269,200 $169,200

24-365 Irene M Rankin 2023
2 Private Road Access, Block 3, Eastbluff 
Village 50% Homestead Credit $311,500 $211,500

24-366
Marian & Marvin 
Hochhalter 2023

E 1/2 of E 1/2 of S 199.5' of N 217.5' of 
Aud Lot 6, Block 6, Park Hill (Aud Lots) 100% Homestead Credit $210,600 $10,600

24-367
Grant I & Lois E 
Kalbfleisch 2022

Lot 14 EXC S 48' all Lot 15 EXC N 12', Block 
8, Replat Homan Acres 100% Homestead Credit $272,400 $147,400

24-368 Darlene Boustead 2023 Lot 4, Block 1, Sandy River Estates 100% Homestead Credit $362,900 $162,900

24-369 Rebecca Hermanson 2023 N 1/2 NE 1/4 12-141-80 100% Homestead Credit $136,900 $0

















































 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 6 









 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 7 













 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 8 













 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 9 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Request for County Board Action 
 
DATE: February 21st, 2024          
   
TO:  Burleigh County Commission  
  
FROM: Mark Splonskowski 
  County Auditor/Treasurer  
   
RE:  Funds Transfer Request 
 
Please place the following item on the next Burleigh County Board agenda. 
 
REQUEST:  
Consider approval of transfer of funds from obsolete fund to pay off City Specials. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
Burleigh County has received several specials on some of our properties totaling $83,574.19, there 
was also $7,325.97 worth of specials installments on the Courthouse, and Sheriffs Dept. buildings 
that had to be paid before the 15th. Our office fronted the money from our accounts to get past the 
deadline for the installments. There is a fund associated with the 4th street parking lot, which was sold 
in 2023 for which $70,000 is dedicated to every year. There has been little to no activity in the 
account for a few years, and none since the sale of the property.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Transfer all the 2024 budgeted money and any necessary 2023 available funds from the account to 
the special assessments account to pay off the balance of specials and refund the Auditors office 
budget for the paid installments. Then eliminate the account associated with the 4th street parking lot.  



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 10 


	AA Complete Packet - February 21st, 2024.pdf
	February 21st  2024
	AA Complete Packet - February 21st, 2024.pdf
	February 5th, 2024 Minutes
	Abatement letter February 21, 2024
	Sheet1

	Consent Morton County MOU
	Consent Abatement # 24-011
	#6
	Allan State Tax Credit
	#7
	Hall Developer Waiver Request
	#8
	Lawyer PSC Order
	#9


	Funds transfer request
	AA Complete Packet - February 21st, 2024
	AA Complete Packet - February 21st, 2024
	#10





